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Lower Mill Dirt Haul and Placement Project
Clarification #2
Issued:

Thursday, October 11, 2018
1. Questions regarding this project will not be received later than Friday, October 12th at 3:00 PM
2. See questions and answers asked by potential bidders: 

Q 1. Is the bridge over the Hood River at Tucker and Hwy 281 restricted in any way? 
A 1. The Port could find no restrictions listed for this bridge with ODOT or Hood River County. It is up to the Contractor to determine if there are limits with this route and find a suitable route for hauling. 
Q1. Will cash be accepted in lieu of a bid bond? 
A1. Yes, cash in the full amount of the bid bond is acceptable. 
Q3. If the access roads are damaged during construction, is it up the contractor to repair those roads? 
A3. Yes, the Port will take photos of the conditions of the access roads before construction begins and after. If there is damage, it is up to the Contractor to repair those access road. 
Q4. The project is lump sum, but contractors wanted some confirmation of the native soils grades and the stock pile. 
A4. The Port has included in Addendum #2, a topographic survey of the Lower mill site before the existing stockpile was placed and after. This should clear up any quantity questions. 
Q5. If contractor places rock on any access road, can they leave it after the project is complete? 
A5. Yes.
Q6. Must loads be tarped? 

A6. Load tarping is not required.  
